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Anderson, Janet A.

From: Allen, Monica
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 4:09 PM
To: Contreras, Adrian; Anderson, Janet A.
Subject: RE: GSAR truck 

Wonderful! 
 
Thank you, Adrian! 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Monica Allen, ARM 
Risk Control Manager 
DeKalb County Government | Department of Finance | Risk Management  
Manual J. Maloof Center| 1300 Commerce Drive, 4th Floor| Decatur, GA 30030 
Email: mallen@dekalbcountyga.gov  
Website: www.dekalbcountyga.gov 
Office: 404-687-3542  
Mobile: 678-527-9550  
 

From: Contreras, Adrian <acontreras@dekalbcountyga.gov>  
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 3:34 PM 
To: Anderson, Janet A. <jaanderson@dekalbcountyga.gov>; Allen, Monica <mallen@dekalbcountyga.gov> 
Subject: RE: GSAR truck  
 
Good afternoon,  
 
I was able to find a vehicle similar to #7066 online. The one linked below was sold for $5,750.00.  
I was not able to find something similar to #7069. 

https://www.jeffmartinauctioneers.com/auctions/1043/lot/262509-2004-spartan-motors-chassis-gladiator-ga41m-
2142-vin-4s7au2f924c046197-s-fire-pump-truck 

 
 
Adrian Contreras 
Accounts Payable Supervisor 
DeKalb County Government | Fleet Management  
Fleet Administration | 5350 Memorial Drive | Stone Mountain, GA 30083  
Email: acontreras@dekalbcountyga.gov 
Website: www.dekalbcountyga.gov 
Office: 404-297-3285  

 
 

From: Anderson, Janet A. <jaanderson@dekalbcountyga.gov>  
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 2:51 PM 
To: Allen, Monica <mallen@dekalbcountyga.gov>; Contreras, Adrian <acontreras@dekalbcountyga.gov> 
Subject: FW: GSAR truck  
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놴놲놵놶놷놳 I asked Vernetha too and below was her response.  
 
Janet A Anderson  
Fiscal Officer Sr.  
DeKalb County Government|Fire Rescue 
Fire Rescue Headquarters | 1950 West Exchange Place 5th Floor| Tucker GA 30084 
Email Address:  Jaanderson@dekalbcountyga.gov 
Website:  www.dekalbcountyga.gov 
Office Phone:  678-406-7765 
Mobile Phone: 470-428-0929 
 

 
 
From: Anderson, Janet A.  
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 2:39 PM 
To: Halls, Vernetha <vhalls@dekalbcountyga.gov> 
Subject: RE: GSAR truck  
 
Ok, thank you. 
 
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
 

 
 
From: Halls, Vernetha <vhalls@dekalbcountyga.gov>  
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 2:13 PM 
To: Anderson, Janet A. <jaanderson@dekalbcountyga.gov> 
Subject: RE: GSAR truck  
 
Janet, 
 
We don’t have the value of the units because we don’t do appraisals.  You may be able to find something online.  
 
Vernetha Halls 
Assistant Director 
DeKalb County Government | Fleet Management 
Fleet Administration| 5350 Memorial Drive | Stone Mountain, GA 30083 
Email: vhalls@dekalbcountyga.gov 
Website: www.dekalbcountyga.gov 
Office: 404-297-3281  
Mobile: 404-867-9716 
 

 
  


